
JAMES C. SIDLOFSKY

direct tel.: 416-367-6277
direct fax: 416-361-2751

e-mail: jsidlofsky@blgcanada.com

September 1, 2009

Delivered by Courier and E-mail

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2008-0230
Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc. 2009 Electricity Distribution Rate
Application

We are counsel to Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc. (“Sudbury Hydro”) in the above-
captioned matter. Last week, we delivered Sudbury Hydro’s responses to undertakings
arising out of the oral hearing in this proceeding that took place on July 23 and 24, 2009.

Please note that the letter provided in response to Undertaking J1.15 referred to an
attachment which was inadvertently omitted from the version of the response delivered
last week. Please find accompanying this letter an updated version of the undertaking
response.

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours very truly,
BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

Original Signed by James C. Sidlofsky

James C. Sidlofsky
JCS/dp
Encl.
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cc: Doug Reeves
Frank Kallonen, Sudbury Hydro
Stan Pawlowicz, Sudbury Hydro
Brian McMillan, Sudbury Hydro
Nancy Whissell, Sudbury Hydro
Jodie Koski, Sudbury Hydro
Intervenors in EB-2008-0230
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